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From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Dear Eliza,

Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)
Thursday, 11 January,20181:41 PM
'Eliza Ho'; SUR
RE: Market Value - SGK9329C/ DOA:09.1.18

The market value for sGK 9329C is s56K-s58K (EST) as at Jan 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants fte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto'com I fax: 6256-43Ls

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue L,#02-251 5(408933)

From: Eliza Ho [mailto:Eliza-Ho@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 10January, 2018 7:18 PM

Subject: Market Value - SGK9329C/ DOA:09.1.18

Hi,

Pls advise on market value, thank u.



Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 65942554 | F: +65 62257402

(Motor)
I eliza-ho@sq. msis-asia. com

OMsrG I i
MS1G tnsurance (Singapore) pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 lF: +65 bzzs 63711 co. Reg. No. 2004122t2c I msie.com.se O €) 6) €}

nns*rrsr @ tns+fiAl{cE GFtUF

CONFIDENTJALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person

other than the intended |."iipl*t is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality tnat attaches to it' If you are not the intended recipient,

please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents'
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Pon: tt'\tSSingapore NRIC
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. Total Rebate Amount $39'825'00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jan 2018
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